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I CHALLENGE MYSELF INC.

CHAR500
Annual Filing Checklist

Simply submit the certified CHAR500 with no fee, schedule, or additional attachments IF:
- Your organization is registered as 7A only and you marked the 7A filing exemption in Part 3.
- Your organization is registered as EPTL only and you marked the EPTL filing exemption in Part 3.
- Your organization is registered as DUAL and you marked both the 7A and EPTL filing exemption in Part 3.

Checklist of Schedules and Attachments

Check the schedules you must submit with your CHAR500 as described in Part 4:
D If you answered "yes" in Part 4a, submit Schedule 4a: Professional Fund Raisers (PFR), Fund Raising Counsel (FRC), Commercial Co-Venturers (CCV)
00 If you answered "yes" in Part 4b, submit Schedule 4b: Government Grants

Check the financial attachments you must submit with your CHAR500:
[Z]ins Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF, and 990-T it applicable
00 All additional IRS Form 990 Schedules, including Schedule B (Schedule of Contributors). Schedule B of public charities is exempt from

disclosure and will not be available for public review.

D Our organization was eligible for and filed an IRS 990-N e-postcard. Our revenue exceeded $25,000 and/or our assets exceeded $25,000 in the
filing year. We have included an IRS Form 990-EZ for state purposes only.

If you are a 7A only or DUAL filer, submit the applicable independent Certified Public Accountant's Review or Audit Report:
00 Review Report if you received total revenue and support greater than $250,000 and up to $750,000.
D Audit Report if you received total revenue and support greater than $750,000
D No Review Report or Audit Report is required because total revenue and support is less than $250,000
D We are a DUAL filer and checked box 3a, no Review Report or Audit Report is required

Calculate Your Fee

For 7A and DUAL filers, calculate the 7A fee:

LJso. you checked the 7A exemption in Part 3a
00 $25, if you did not check the 7A exemption in Part 3a

For EPTL and DUAL filers, calculate the EPTL fee:

D $0, if you checked the EPTL exemption in Part 3b
D $25, if the NET WORTH is less than $50,000
00 $50, if the NET WORTH is $50,000 or more but less than $250,000
D $100, if the NET WORTH is $250,000 or more but less than $1,000,000
D $250, if the NET WORTH is $1,000,000 or more but less than $10,000,000
D $750, if the NET WORTH is $10,000,000 or more but less than $50,000,000
D $1500, if the NET WORTH is $50,000,000 or more

Send Your Filing
Send your CHAR500, all schedules and attachments, and total fee to:

NYS Office of the Attorney General
Charities Bureau Registration Section
28 Liberty Street
New York, NY 10005

Need Assistance?
Visit: www.CharitiesNYS.com
Call: (212) 416-8401
Email: Charities.Bureau@ag.ny.gov

Is my Registration Category 7A, EPTL, DUAL or EXEMPT?
Organizations are assigned a Registration Category upon
registration with the NY Charities Bureau:

7A filers are registered to solicit contributions in New York
under Article 7-A of the Executive Law ("7A")

EPTL filers are registered under the Estates, Powers & Trusts
Law ("EPTL") because they hold assets and/or conduct
activities for charitable purposes in NY.

DUAL filers are registered under both 7A and EPTL.

EXEMPT filers have registered with the NY Charities Bureau
and meet conditions in Schedule E - Registration
Exemption for Charitable Organizations. These
organizations are not required to file annual financial reports
but may do so voluntarily.

Confirm your Registration Category and learn more about NY
law at www.CharitiesNYS.com.

Where do l find my organizationlk NETWORTH?
NET WORTH for fee purposes is calculated on:
- IRS Form 990 Part I, line 22
- IRS Form 990 EZ Part I, line 21
- IRS Form 990 PF, calculate the difference between
Total Assets at Fair Market Value (Part II, line 16(c)) and
Total Liabilities (Part 11, line 23(b)).

068461
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CHAR500 2020
Schedule 4b: Government Grants Open to Public
www.CharitiesNYS.com Inspection

If you checked the box in question 4b in Part 4, complete this schedule and list EACH government grant award by a domestic (federal, state or local)
agency; interstate or intergovernmental agency (for example Port Authority of NewYork and New Jersey); and state or local authorities.
Use additional pages if necessary. Include this schedule with your certified CHAR500 NYS Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations.

1. Organization Information
Name of Organization:

I CHALLENGE MYSELF INC.

2. Government Grants

NY Registration Number:

21-28-23

Name of Government Agency Amount of Grant

1. DEPARTMENT OF YOUTH AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 1. 28,490.

2. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES 2. 352,243.

3. 3.

4. 4.

5. 5.

6. 6.

7. 7.

8. 8.

9. 9.

10. 10.

11. 11.

12. 12.

13. 13.

14. 14.

15. 15.

Total Government Grants: Total: 380,733.

068481 01-07-21 1019 CHARS00 Schedule 4b: Government Grants (Updated January 2021)
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I CHALLENGE MYSELF, INC.

Financial Statements

For the Years Ended June 30, 2021 and 2020
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I CHALLENGE MYSELF, INC.
Financial Statements

For the Years Ended June 30, 2021 and 2020

INDEX

Independent Accountant's Review Report

Financial Statements

Statements of Financial Position

Statements of Activities

Statements of Functional Expenses

Statements of Cash Flows

Notes to Financial Statements

Buchbinder Tunick & Company LLP

1

2

3

4

5

6-13

DocuSign Envelope ID: 63E065AE-1A18-452A-907D-910C4D4200F6



BUCHBINDER
INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT'S REVIEW REPORT

Board of Directors
I Challenge Myself, Inc.

We have reviewed the accompanying financial statements of I Challenge Myself, Inc. (the
"Organization") (a nonprofit organization), which comprise the statements of financial position as
of June 30, 2021 and 2020, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses and
cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements. A review
includes primarily applying analytical procedures to management's financial data and making
inquiries of management. A review is substantially less in scope than an audit, the objective of
which is the expression of an opinion regarding the financial statements as a whole.
Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant
to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement whether due to fraud or error.

Accountant's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to conduct the review engagements in accordance with Statements on
Standards for Accounting and Review Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review
Services Committee of the AICPA. Those standards require us to perform procedures to obtain
limited assurance as a basis for reporting whether we are aware of any material modifications
that should be made to the financial statements for them to be in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. We believe that the results of our
procedures provide a reasonable basis for our conclusion.

Accountant's Conclusion

Based on our reviews, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to
the accompanying financial statements in order for them to be in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

BUCHBINDER TUNICK & COMPANY LLP

New York, NY
January 21, 2022

One Pennsylvania Plaza, Suite 3200 • New York, NY 10119 • 212.695.5003
With offices in New Jersey and Maryland
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I CHALLENGE MYSELF, INC.
Statements of Financial Position

June 30, 2021 and 2020

2021 2020

Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 127,176 $ 48,139
Grants receivable 52,598 34,902
Unconditional promises to give 20,000
Prepaid expenses 2,443 3,281
Security deposit 2,607
Property assets, net 48,692 64,213

Total assets $ 230,909 $ 173,142

Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 31,060 $ 20,928
Loan payable 23,600 23,600

Total liabilities 54,660 44,528

Net assets:
Without donor restrictions 50,289 19,761
With donor restrictions 125,960 108,853

Total net assets 176,249 128,614

Total liabilities and net assets $ 230,909 $ 173,142

See independent accountant's review report and notes to financial statements.
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I CHALLENGE MYSELF, INC.
Statements of Activities

For the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020

2021 2020
Without Donor With Donor Without Donor With Donor

Total Restrictions Restrictions Total Restrictions Restrictions

Revenue:
Contributions (including in-kind contributions of $0 for 2021 and $9,035 f0r 2020) $ 231,018 $ 90,518 $ 140,500 $ 200,454 $ 30,454 $ 170,000
Government grants 380,733 380,733 232,792 232,792
Special events 52,148 52,148 67,117 67,117
Interest and other income 743 743 25 25
Net assets released from purpose restrictions 504,126 (504,126) 305,460 (305,460)

Total revenue 664,642 647,535 17,107 500,388 403,056 97,332

Expenses:
Program services:
Fitness, cycling, college career readiness programs 435,476 435,476 309,379 309,379

Supporting activities:
Management and general 132,322 132,322 98,494 98,494
Fundraising 49,209 49,209 28,209 28,209

Total expenses 617,007 617,007 436,082 436,082

Change in net assets 47,635 30,528 17,107 64,306 (33,026) 97,332

Net assets:
Beginning of year 128,614 19,761 108,853 64,308 52,787 11,521

End of year $ 176,249 $ 50,289 $ 125,960 $ 128,614 $ 19,761 $ 108,853

See independent accountant's review report and notes to financial statements.

- 3 -
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I CHALLENGE MYSELF, INC.
Statements of Functional Expenses

For the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020

2021 2020
Program Services Supporting Activities Program Services Supporting_Activities
Fitness, Cycling Fitness, Cycling

and College Career Management and College Career Management
Total Readiness Programs and General Fundraising Total Readiness Programs and General Fund raising

Expenses:
Salaries, payroll taxes and benefits $ 384,815 $ 245,699 $ 94,668 $ 44,448 $ 216,943 $ 159,739 $ 43,259 $ 13,945
Program expenses 19,856 19,856 51,079 41,471 9,259 349
Accounting fees 20,580 20,580 17,628 17,628
Professional fees 750 750 75,111 67,964 5,887 1,260
Program service providers 145,338 145,338
Rent 7,412 2,180 5,028 204 33,665 19,165 7,968 6,532
Travel 810 571 239 2,569 2,569
Printing, postage and delivery 447 285 110 52 1,833 1,578 251 4
Office supplies 505 322 124 59 1,010 313 498 199
Insurance 3,857 2,637 1,220 3,201 1,939 1,262
Telephone 1,182 754 291 137 1,270 1,270
Dues and subscriptions 553 226 327 1,263 79 1,184
Bank fees 630 65 565 476 194 282
College bike tour lodging 954 954
Interest 52 52
Meals 527 445 82 6,358 1,420 380 4,558
Gifts 90 90
Technology 12,829 648 8,437 3,744 9,638 1,024 7,534 1,080
Professional development 820 780 40 143 95 48
Depreciation 15,521 15,521 11,376 11,069 307
Miscellaneous 485 214 271 1,513 1,513

Total expenses $ 617,007 $ 435,476 $ 132,322 $ 49,209 $ 436,082 $ 309,379 $ 98,494 $ 28,209

See independent accountant's review report and notes to financial statements.

- 4-
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I CHALLENGE MYSELF, INC.
Statements of Cash Flows

For the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020

2021 2020

Cash flows from operating activities:
Change in net assets $ 47,635 $ 64,306
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets
to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 15,521 11,376
Donated equipment (9,035)

Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
(Increase) in grants receivable (17,696) (16,903)
Decrease (increase) in unconditional promises to give 20,000 (20,000)
Decrease (increase) in prepaid expenses 838 (1,704)
Decrease in security deposit 2,607
Increase in accounts payable and
accrued expenses 10,132 846

(Decrease) in deferred special events revenue (13,680)

Net cash provided by operating activities 79,037 15,206

Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from loans payable 23,600
Repayments of loans payable (3,940)

Net cash provided by financing activities 19,660

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 79,037 34,866

Cash and cash equivalents:
Beginning of year 48,139 13,273

End of year $ 127,176 $ 48,139

See independent accountant's review report and notes to financial statements.

- 5 -
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I CHALLENGE MYSELF, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2021 and 2020

Note 1- Nature of Operations

I Challenge Myself, Inc. (the "Organization") is a nonprofit organization established in
New York in 2003. The Organization uses fitness-based challenges and service
learning that allow youth in low-income communities to develop physically,
academically and socially.

The Organization's programs are founded on the premise that challenges provide
opportunities to learn and grow. Perceiving challenges as opportunities allows youth
to establish positive life skills in their critical adolescent years. The objective of the
Organization is to create a movement that encourages youth to grow physically,
mentally and emotionally. The Organization accomplishes this by providing hundreds
of New York City public high school students with demanding challenges: long
distance cycling, fitness contests, service-learning projects and college and career
exploration. These challenges help students connect with their inner strength by
setting and achieving goals. Students learn the value of teamwork, lead a more
active lifestyle and expand their vision of future possibilities.

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021, the Organization served approximately
322 students through its fitness, cycling and college and career readiness programs.
The Organization partnered with four New York City public high schools located in
Manhattan and the South Bronx. The decrease in students served from the previous
two fiscal years' totals of 371 and 700 students was due to the disruption of in­
person programs due to Covid-19. The Organization did offer its programs via a
hybrid of remote and in-person instruction from September 2020 to June 2021, but
for a significantly reduced number of students.

Note 2- Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Accounting

The Organization's financial statements are presented on the accrual basis in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

Basis of Presentation

The Organization's financial statements have been prepared in accordance with U.S.
generally accepted accounting principles ("US GAAP"), which require the
Organization to report information regarding its financial position and activities
according to the following net asset classifications:

- 6 -
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I CHALLENGE MYSELF, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)

June 30, 2021 and 2020

Note 2- Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Basis of Presentation (Continued)

Net assets without donor restrictions: net assets that are not subject to donor­
imposed restrictions and may be expended for any purpose in performing the
primary objectives of the Organization. These net assets may be used at the
discretion of the Organization's management and the board of directors.

Net assets with donor restrictions: net assets subject to stipulations imposed
by donors, and grantors. Some donor restrictions are temporary in nature; those
restrictions will be met by actions of the Organization or by the passage of time.
Other donor restrictions are perpetual in nature, whereby the donor has
stipulated the funds be maintained in perpetuity.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities
and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statements of cash flows, the Organization considers all highly
liquid investments with an original maturity of three months or less to be cash
equivalents.

Promises to Give

Contributions are recognized when the donor makes a promise to give to the
Organization that is, in substance, unconditional. Contributions that are restricted by
the donor are reported as increases in net assets without donor restrictions if the
restrictions expire in the year in which the contributions are recognized. All other
donor-restricted contributions are reported as increases in net assets with donor
restrictions depending on the nature of the restriction. When a restriction expires, net
assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions.

- 7 -
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I CHALLENGE MYSELF, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued}

June 30, 2021 and 2020

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued}

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

The Organization uses the allowance method to account for uncollectible accounts
receivable. The allowance for doubtful accounts ("Allowance") is based on
management's analysis of possible bad debts based on historical collection
experience and its assessment on the collectability of existing specific accounts. Bad
debt recoveries are charged against the Allowance account as realized.

Specific accounts are charged off against the Allowance when management believes
that the specific account is not collectible.

Grants Receivable

Grants receivable are stated at the amount management expects to collect from
balances outstanding at year end. Based on management's assessment of the credit
history with donors having outstanding balances and current relationships with them,
it has concluded that realization losses on balances outstanding at year end will be
immaterial.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue and expenses are recorded on an accrual basis. Revenues received for
future periods are deferred to the applicable period.

Contributions and Grants

Contributions are recorded as net assets without donor restrictions or net assets with
donor restrictions depending upon the existence and/or nature of donor restrictions.
Support that is restricted by the donor is reported as an increase in net assets with
donor restrictions as applicable. Amounts are reclassified from net assets with donor
restrictions to net assets without donor restrictions when restrictions expire by
passage of time or the fulfillment of the stipulated purpose.

Donated Goods

Those donated goods that meet the requirements for recognition under generally
accepted accounting principles are reported as both revenue and expense (or, in
some cases, as assets) in the accompanying statements of activities, at amounts
determined by management to be reasonable for obtaining such goods.

- 8 -
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I CHALLENGE MYSELF, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)

June 30, 2021 and 2020

Note 2- Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Functional Expenses

The costs of providing various programs and other activities have been summarized
on a functional basis in the accompanying statements of activities and functional
expenses. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the program
services and supporting activities benefited. Such allocations are determined by
management on an equitable basis.

The expenses that are allocated include the following:

Expense

Salaries, payroll taxes and benefits
Program expenses
Professional fees
Rent
Travel
Printing, postage and delivery
Office supplies
Insurance
Telephone
Dues and subscriptions
Bank fees
Meals
Technology
Professional development
Depreciation
Miscellaneous

Method of Allocation

Time and effort
Purpose of services provided
Purpose of services provided
Use of space
Time and effort
Asset usage
Asset usage
Asset usage
Asset usage
Asset usage
Asset usage
Time and effort
Purpose of services provided
Purpose of services provided
Asset usage
Asset usage

Property Assets

Property assets are stated at cost, or if donated, at approximate fair value at the date
of donation. Depreciation of property assets is provided on the straight-line method
over the estimated useful lives of 5 to 7 years.

Income Taxes

The Organization files an annual Form 990, Return of Organization Exempt from
Income Tax, with the Internal Revenue Service ("IRS"). At June 30, 2021, the
Organization's Form 990s for the years 2017 through 2020 remain eligible for
examination by the IRS.

- 9 -
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I CHALLENGE MYSELF, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)

June 30, 2021 and 2020

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Income Taxes (Continued)

The Organization adopted the provisions of the Financial Accounting Standards
Board ("FASB") Accounting Standards Codification ("ASC") Topic 740-10-05, relating
to the accounting and reporting for uncertainty on income taxes. Because of the
Organization's general tax-exempt status, ASC Topic 740-10-05 did not have, and is
not anticipated to have, a material impact on the Organization's financial statements.

Note 3- Risks and Uncertainties

The Organization maintains its cash balances at a major money center financial
institution. Balances fluctuate during the year and may exceed the FDIC insurance
limits. The Organization has not experienced any losses in such accounts and
management does not anticipate nonperformance by the financial institution.

Note 4 - In-kind Contributions

During the year ended June 30, 2020, the Organization received a donation of indoor
stationary bicycles. In the fiscal years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020, $0 and $9,035
was recorded as both property and equipment and revenue in the accompanying
financial statements, respectively.

- 10-
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I CHALLENGE MYSELF, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)

June 30, 2021 and 2020

Note 5 - Net Assets with Donor Restrictions

As of June 30, 2021 and 2020, net assets with donor restrictions consisted of the
following:

2021 2020
Net assets with donor restrictions:
DJ McManus Foundation $ $ 997
New York Presbyterian Hospital - Choosing
Healthy and Active Lifestyles for Kids (CHALK) 2,621 2,621

Hispanic Federation and MacQuarie
COVID Emergency Relief grants 3,508 5,301

The Pinkerton Foundation 48,869
CAF America-Nike - Until We All Win 7,034 20,042
New York Community Trust- Heisman Trophy Fund 39,291 29,892
William T Grant Foundation - Youth Service
Capacity Building 20,938 50,000

Citi Bike/Lyft Community Grant 2,749
Forest Foundation 950

Total net assets with donor restrictions $ 125.960 $ 108.853

Note 6 - Property Assets

Property assets at cost or donated value at June 30, 2021 and 2020 consist of:

2021 2020

Storage containers $ 11,289 $ 11,289
Bikes 52,464 52,464
Indoor stationary bicycles 60,000 60,000
Computers 3,682 3,682

127,435 127,435

Less: accumulated depreciation and amortization 78 743 63,222

Property assets, net $ 48,692 $ 64,213

During 2021 and 2020, depreciation and amortization expense of property assets
amounted to $15,521 and $11,376, respectively.

-11-
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I CHALLENGE MYSELF, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)

June 30, 2021 and 2020

Note 7 - Lease Commitment

On November 29, 2016, the Organization entered into a sublease agreement with
Vita Sports Partners, Inc. for seven workstations in office premises located in New
York City, under the terms of an operating lease that expires on November 29, 2023.
The sublease was terminated effective July 31, 2020.

Rent expense for the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020 amounted to $7,412 and
$33,665, respectively.

Note 8 - Tax Status

The Organization has been determined by the IRS to be exempt from federal income
tax pursuant to Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code (the "IRC") and has
been classified as a publicly supported organization as described in
Section 509(a)(1) of the IRC.

Note 9 - Availability and Liquidity

The following represents the Organization's financial assets at June 30, 2021 and
2020:

2021 2020
Financial assets at year end:
Cash and cash equivalents
Grants receivable
Unconditional promises to give

Financial assets available to meet general
expenditures over the next twelve months

$ 127,176
52,598

$ 48,139
34,902
20,000

$ 179.774 $ 103,041

The Organization's goal is to generally maintain sufficient financial assets to allow it
to meet its obligations as they become due.

- 12-
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I CHALLENGE MYSELF, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued}

June 30, 2021 and 2020

Note 10 - CARES Act - PPP Loan

In May 2020, the Organization entered into a Paycheck Protection Program Term
Note (the "Ppp Note") with Citibank, N.A. in the amount of $23,600. The PPP Note
was issued to the Organization pursuant to the Coronavirus, Aid, Relief, and
Economic Security Act (the "CARES Act") and the Paycheck Protection Program
(P.L. 116-136) (the "Program"). Under the Program, all or a portion of the PPP Note
may be forgiven in accordance with the Program requirements. The PPP Note
carries a maturity date of May 2022, at a 1% interest rate. No payments are required
for 6 months from the date of issuance. The amount of the forgiveness shall be
calculated (and may be reduced) in accordance with the requirements of the
Program, including the provisions of Section 1106 of the CARES Act. No more than
25% of the amount forgiven can be attributable to non-payroll costs, as defined in the
Program. During September 2021, the PPP Note payable of $23,600 was forgiven.

Note 11- Program Service Providers

In September 2019, the Organization was awarded a two-year Youth Engagement in
Sports ("YES") grant from the United States Department of Health and Human
Services to increase sports participation and nutrition outcomes among middle
school students in the neighborhoods of Washington Heights and Inwood, in
Northern Manhattan. The YES grant required the Organization to collaborate with
youth sports and nutrition organizations to provide a robust program. As a result, the
Organization subcontracted a number of organizations to provide sports and nutrition
programming. The YES grant also includes a research component. The Organization
also contracted a third-party to evaluate its Healthy Heights YES program. As a
result of these subawards and third-party evaluation, the Organization expended a
total of $124,721 in fees to program service providers during the year ended June
30, 2021.

Note 12 - Subsequent Events

The Organization has evaluated subsequent events and transactions through
January 21, 2022, the date that the financial statements were available to be issued.

During September 2021, the PPP Note payable of $23,600 was forgiven.

- 13-

Buchbinder Tunick & Company LLP
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Form 990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

► Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
2"7."" Gotowww.irs.ov/Form99o for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2020
Open to Public

Inspection
A For the 2020 calendar year, or tax year beginning JUL 1, 2020 and ending JUN 3 0 , 20 21
B Cneck it C Name of organization D Employer identification number

applicable:□Address I CHALLENGE MYSELF INC.change□Name Doing business as 56-2423423change□Initial Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) ~oom/suite Telephone numberreturn E□Final 712 w 184TH STREET 646-453-7700return/
termin- 664,642.ated City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Gross receipts S□Amended NEW YORK, NY 10033 H(a) Is this a group returnreturn□Appllca• F Name and address of principal officer.ANA REYES for subordinates? o. (Xotion
pending SAME AS C ABOVE H(b) re an sosransates nnaa[Jes LJo

I Tax-exempt status: LX] 501(c)(3) L) 501)( )4 (insert no.)L] 4947(a)1) or L ]527 If "No," attach a list. See instructions
J Website:M WWW.ICHALLENGEMYSELF .ORG H(c) Group exemption number >
K Form of organization: I X I Corporation I I Trust I ] Association I other b> I L Year of formation: 2005/ M state of legal domicile:NY
[ Part I] Summary

D» 1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: I CHALLENGE MYSELF ENCOURAGES
O AND SUPPORTS PUBLIC HIGH SCHOOL STUDENTS TO EMBRACE CHALLENGES ASC:n, D if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.C: 2 Check this box ►iie 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) 3 140 ··---··-···-····-···-·············••0&••···················c:,

4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1 b) .......................................... 4 13o'
Ill 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2020 (Part V, line 2a) 5 23e -..
E 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary)........--...................·.............--.----.-........-.................... 6 0
5 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (O), line 12 7a 0.
< -.

b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Part I, line 11 ··························-·····-··-······•··-········ 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year

D 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) . 500,363. 663,899.
3 0. 0.C: 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g)a ................................................u•••••••••••••

> 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) 25. 58.c --.r;
11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 11e) 0. 685.........................
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (Al, line 12) ......... 500,388. 664,642.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) 0. 0.·····••·------·--····--···--··-··
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) ................................. ·--· 0. 0.

u 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) ......... 216,943. 384,815.
0
0 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11 e) ........................................... 0. 0.C:
0 ► 49,209.a. b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25)x
LI 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f24e)....................................... 219,139. 232,192.

18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)..................... 436,082. 617,007.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 - ................. 64,306. 47,635.

•0 Beginning of Current Yearo» End of Year2n 173,142. 230,909.±z 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16)
-e-e 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) 44,528. 54,660... e-a 128,614. 176,249.=z2 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 ... --ti

I Part II I Signature Block
Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

►Sign Signature ot officer Date

Here ) ANA REYES, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Type or print name and Title

Print/Type preparer's name I 'Preparer's signature 1 l Check □i 1'111~

Paid hares»es '01260796
Preparer Firm's name BUCHBINDER TUNICK & co. LLP Firm's EIN 13-1578842
Use 0nly Firm's address ► ONE PENN PLAZA - SUITE 3200

NEW YORK, NY 10119-0002 Phone no.212-695-5003
May_the IRS discuss this return with the_preparer shown above? See instructions -.- IX I Yes l J No
032001 12-23-20 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2020)

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION
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Form 8868
(Rev. January 2020)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Application for Automatic Extension of Time To File a
Exempt Organization Return

► File a separate application for each return.
► Go to www.irs.gov/Form8868 for the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-.0047

Electronic filing (e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 to request a 6-month automatic extension of time to file any of the
forms listed below with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit
Contracts, for which an extension request must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic
filing of this form, visit www.irs.gov/e-file-providers/e-file-for-charities-and-non-profits.

Automatic 6-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).
All corporations required to file an income tax return other than Form 990-T (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts
must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file income tax returns.

Type or Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Taxpayer identification number (TIN)
print

I CHALLENGE MYSELF INC. 56-2423423
File by the

Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions.due date for
filing your 712 w 184TH STREET, NO. Creturn. See
instructions. City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

NEW YORK, NY 10033
Enter the Return Code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each return) •··-·-~· ......................................... 1 O 111
Application Return Application Return
Is For Code Is For Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 (other than Individual) 09
Form 990.PF 04 Fom 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

ANA REYES
• The books are in the care of ► 712 WEST 18 4TH STREET - NEW YORK, NY 10 0 3 3

Telephone No.► 646-45 3-77 00 Fax No. ►
• If the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box........-.....--.................................p [_]
• If this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) If this is for the whole group, check this
box ► D . If it is for part of the group, check this box ►D and attach a list with the names and TINs of all members the extension is for.

1 I request an automatic 6-month extension of time until MAY 16, 2022 , to file the exempt organization return for
theorganization named above. The extension is for the organization's return for:
plJ calendar year or
[]ax yearson»n.JUL 1, 2020 ,and enano JUN 30, 2021

2 If the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason:
D Change in accounting period

D Initial return D Final return

3a If this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less
any nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3a $ o.

b If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3b $ 0.

C Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by
using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3c $ 0.

Caution: If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-EO for payment
instructions.

LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions.

023841 04-01-20

1.1

Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2020)
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Form 990 2020 I CHALLENGE MYSELF INC. 56-2423423 Pase 2
Part Ill Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any_line in this Part Ill__.__.......................................-..............................._.... )
Briefly describe the organization's mission:
I CHALLENGE MYSELF ENCOURAGES AND SUPPORTS PUBLIC HIGH SCHOOL STUDENTS
TO EMBRACE CHALLENGES AS OPPORTUNITIES TO LEARN AND GROW, TO DEVELOP
HEALTHY LIFESTYLES AND PREPARE FOR COLLEGE AND THE WORKFORCE.

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the

prior Form 990 or990·EZ? , , , , , ,...... Dves [X] No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule 0.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?,................. Dves [X] No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (code: )(Expenses$ 435,d76. including grants os)(Revenues

I CHALLENGE MYSELF'S YOUTH DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMS PROVIDE yOUl
OPPORTUNITIES TO STRENGTHEN THEIR BODIES, MINDS AND SPIRITS. OUR THREE
NONCOMPETITIVE SPORTS-BASED-YOUTH DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMS ARE CYCLING
SMARTS, 4TOFIT AND COLLEGE BIKE TOUR. IN FISCAL YEAR 2021, I CHALLENGE
MYSELF FITNESS, CYCLING AND CAREER READINESS PROGRAMS SERVED
APPROXIMATELY 322 6TH-12TH GRADE STUDENTS, AGES 10-19, ENROLLED IN 6
PUBLIC HIGH SCHOOLS IN THE SOUTH BRONX, WASHINGTON HEIGHTS AND THE
LOWER EAST SIDE. THE ORGANIZATION PARTNERED WITH SIX NEW YORK CITY
PUBLIC HIGH SCHOOLS LOCATED IN MANHATTAN AND THE SOUTH BRONX. THE
DECREASE IN STUDENTS SERVED FROM THE PREVIOUS TWO FISCAL YEARS' TOTALS
OF 700 AND 631 STUDENTS WAS DUE TO THE DISRUPTION OF IN-PERSON PROGRAMS
DUE TO COVID-19. THE ORGANIZATION OFFERED ITS PROGRAMS REMOTELY AND

db (code: )(Expenses S

4c (code )(Expenses @

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule 0.)

including grants of)(Revenue

including grants of ) (Revenue S

(Expenses $ including grants of$ ) (Revenue $

4e Total program service expenses►

032002 12-23-20

435,476.

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR CONTINUATION(S)
3

Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020) I CHALLENGE MYSELF INC. 56-2423423 Page 3
I Part IV I Checklist of Required Schedules

1 Is the organization described in section 501 (c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
If "Yes," complete Schedule A - - .

2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? .
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for

public office? If "Yes, " complete Schedule C, Part I .
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect

during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part II .
5 Is the organization a section 501 (c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501 (c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or

similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 /f "Yes, " complete Schedule C, Part Ill ..
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to

provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part I
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part 11 ..
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes," complete

Schedule D, Part Ill .
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian for

amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
[f "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartI_.................................................................-....-.......-.-...-..-.-..--..-.-.-....-...........-

10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments
or in quasi endowments? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part /.............................--.....-.-.......--.-...-....--.-.-..-....--..............

11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX, or X
as applicable.

a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D,
Part VI

b Did the organization report an amount for investments • other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VII ..

c Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part VIII_............................................-.........................-....

d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 16? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part1X_......-........................................................-...-...........-...-.......-...-

e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part X .
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses

the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part X ..
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete

Schedule D, Parts XI and XII ..
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?

If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII is optional ..
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170b)(1)(4)(ii)? / "Yes," complete Schedule E ..
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? ..

b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? lf "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts landI......-.............................-..........-...-...................................·

15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV ..

16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts Ill and IV .

17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule G, Part/_......................................-................-............--......

18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total offundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII, lines
1c and Ba? If "Yes, " complete Schedule G, Part II - ..

19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule G, Part Ill .

20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes," complete Schedule H ..
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? .

21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 17 / "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and II ..

032003 12-23-20

4

Yes No

1 X
2 X

3 X

4 X

5 X

6 X

7 X

8 X

9 X

10 X

11a X

11b X

11c X

11d X
11e X

11f X

12a X

12b X
13 x
14a X

14b X

15 X

16 X

17 X

18 X

19 X
20a X
20b

21 X
Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020) I CHALLENGE MYSELF INC. 56-2423423 Paae 4
I Part IV I Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes No
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on

Part IX, column (A), line 2? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts land II..........-.............................................................Lyy1
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current

and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes," complete
Schedule U 23,__ _

24a Did the organization have a tax·exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? If "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K. If "No," go to line 25a - .,........... t--24_a-+_----t_X_

b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?_...-..-....................... LsyI
c Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease

any tax•exempt bonds? .
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? .

25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part1............................................ Layy.1

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-E2? If "Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part I ,_2_5_b X_

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current
or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part ll.....................................LC,y

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee,
creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part III_...... L_'_yy_±

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV

X

24c
24d

instructions, for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? If

"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV .
b A family member of any individual described in line 28a? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV__..........................................

28a
28b

X
X

c A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in lines 28a or 28b?/f
"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV.................................................................................................................................... ,_2_8_c-+---+--i-

29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes, " complete Schedule M ..............-......... LC_yI
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation

contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M....................................................................................... L"_yyf
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part1_............. Ld_yy_A_
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes," complete

Schedule N, Part II _ 1--3_2 X_
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations

sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? It "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part1...............................................................LS>yy_
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part II, Ill, or IV, and

Part V, line 1 ·-··········...................................................................... 1--34-+---+--X_
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)7..........-..-................................ [dayy_

b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part V, line2....................................................... LS@byI

36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line2.......................................................................................................LSyyd

37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? It"Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI...................... 37 X

38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?
Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O....----........................................................--...................... 38 X

I Part VI Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable..................-.......... [1a[<]
b Enter the number of Forms W2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable.....-................... [1b ] 0'--=--'----------!
c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming

(gambling) winnlAgs to prize winners? ..
032004 12-23-20

5

t
Yes No

1c X
Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020) I CHALLENGE MYSELF INC. 56-2423423 Page
I Part VI Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements, I I
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return............................. L_Car]

Yes No

b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?.............................. 2b X
Note: If the sum of lines 1 a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required toe-file (see instructions) , .

3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? ..........-............................. ["_yy_1
b If"Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O............................. "by1

4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)7....................[yyd

b If"Yes," enter the name of the foreign country P----------------------------See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? .....--.............-..........L_,L'
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?.........................LPyy_
c If"Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T?___..................................................................................-..... pc,I

6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?.................................................................. [Sayyd

b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible?

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor?_7ayyd
b If"Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? ........-...-.-....-........................ L_1Dyl
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required

6b

.5.2....car-s»soi-.-» al
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? .
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? .

7c

7e
7f

X

x
X

g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? _1a_I
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? _ThyI

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year?

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966?

8

9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? .....-...---.-......................LyI

10 Section 501(c)7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12.............-............................ [10a ]

t--+---------t
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities......-...-..... loby

11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against

amounts due or received from them.) ._1_1b~---------,
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10412 LadayI

b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year I 12b I
'----'---------!

13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? .........-.-.....-.......................................... dayI

Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the

organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans................................................................ [lb]I
c Enter the amount of reserves on hand 13c

1la14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? .............-.............................. playI
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No, " provide an explanation on ScheduleO........................... 1DyI

15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the year?..........-...--....................................................................-......................... L_'_,y­
If "Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.

16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income?
If "Yes," comolete Form 4720 Schedule 0.

16 X

032005 12-23-20
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Form990 2020) I CHALLENGE MYSELF INC. 56-2423423 Pae6
Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and fora "No" response

to line 8a, 8b, or 1 Ob below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule 0. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI
Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year................. La_,ls]
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain on Schedule 0.

b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent............... L_Ir-l']
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other

officer, director, trustee, or key employee? ....-....-.-·..-....--..·-·......··-.o-..·...-.....·-··-·-·-·-·-··.··-·--.·.·.-.-.-··......----·-·
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision

of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? .
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? .
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? ············--···········
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? .
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or

more members of the governing body? •····•··-··•·······•· .. • .. •····································•··········•····••·················•··•
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or

persons other than the governing body? .
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:
a The governing body?

b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? ..
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the

organization's mailing address? If "Yes," provide the names and addresses on Schedule O...................................-.......
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? ..
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,

and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? ..
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?

b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.

12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," go to line 13 .
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? .
c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes," describe

in Schedule O how this was done
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? .
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? .
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent

persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official .
b Other officers or key employees of the organization .

If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a

taxable entity during the year? ··-································································· .. ···············································-··················
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation

in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's
exempt status with respect to such arrangements?

Section C. Disclosure

x0

Yes No

2 X

3 X
4 X
5 X
6 X

7a X

7b X

8a X
8b X

9 X

Yes No
10a X

10b
11a X

12a X
12b X

12c X
13 X
14 X

15a X
15b X

16a X

16b

17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed ►_NY _
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available

for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
[X]own website []Another's website [X] upon request []other (explain on schedule O)

19 Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records .
ANA REYES- 646-453-7700
712 WEST 184TH STREET, NEW YORK, NY 10033

032006 12-23-20
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Form 990 (2020) I CHALLENGE MYSELF INC. 56-2423423 Pae7
Part VII Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII . .. D

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

• List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

• List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."
• List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report·

able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.
• List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of

reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
• List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,

more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
See instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

D Check this box if neither the oraanization nor any related organization compensated any current officer director or trustee'
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)

Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated(do not check more than one
hours per box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of

week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(list any ± the organizations compensation
hours for organization (W-2/1 099-MISC) from the
related

o
(w-2/1099-MISC) organizationill

organizations '" - ± e and relatede
below ~ ~ z 8

organizations± s ±£ e
line) E s s £ e

( 1) ANA REYES 40.00
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR X 70,383. 0. 6,106.
(2) ALISON SHER 2.00
BOARD CHAIR X o. 0. 0.
(3) MICHAEL MASIUK 2.00
TREASURER X 0. 0. o.
(4) VAGNES DE LA ROSA 2.00
SECRETARY X 0. 0. o.
(5) PETER HO . 2.00
DIRECTOR X o. 0. 0.
(6) STEPHANIE JOHNSON 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
( 7) VALERIE FRED 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
( 8) VAN SHELL JR. 2.00
DIRECTOR X o. o. 0.
( 9) ARLENIS ALMONTE 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(10) DANIEL FEIT 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
( 11) NICK HAY 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. o.
( 12) SAMANTHA BEATTIE 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(13) JOHN FERRANTE 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(14) DABIAN COZIER 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(15) MAUD ABEEL 2.00
FORMER BOARD CHAIR X 0. 0. o.
(16) CLIFF LANDESMAN 2.00
FORMER DIRECTOR X o. 0. 0.
(17) PEDRO PEREZ 2.00
FORMER DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
032007 12-23-20
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Form 990 (2020) I CHALLENGE MYSELF INC. 56-2423423 Page 8
I Part VII I Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(A) (B) (c) (0) (E) (F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated{do not check more than onehours per box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of

week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(list any o the organizations compensation5
hours for ge

organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from thes to

related o ea 3 (w-2/1099-MISC) organizationI sorganizations

I s e and related
below "\ii 2 5a organizations£ as
line) z e : e

= s s ~

\

1b Subtotal ............................... ► 70,383. 0 . 6,106............................. ' ...................... - ... - - - -- -·- ....
C Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A .............................. ► 0. 0 . 0.
d Total (add lines 1b and 1c)...................-.-... .... ·•··· ... . ......................... ► 70,383. 0. 6,106.

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
comoensation from the oraanization ► 0

Yes No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on

line 1a? /f "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual 3 X--
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization

and related organizations greater than $150,000? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual ....................................... 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services

rendered to the orcanizatlon? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such person ...... _ ................................................... ______________ 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from

the oraanization. Report comoensation for the calendaryear ending with or within the oraanization's tax vear.
(A) (B) (C)

Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization b 0

Form 990 (2020)
032008 12-23-20
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Form 990 2020 I CHALLENGE MYSELF INC. 56-2423423 Page 9
Part VIII Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to anv line in this Part VIII O •--• •••••~••••••• ••·• • •-•••••••u•• •••• ••••• ,,,ooUooOOo •--~•••••· ·• 00&00,

(A) (BJ (G)
oeuaeaTotal revenue Related or exempt Unrelated

function revenue business revenue from tax under
sections 512 -514

22 1 a Federated campaigns 1ac ...............
3 b Membership dues 1bM @ ···············...---,,,.9E C Fundraising events 1c 52,148.n <d at

t-. d Related organizations 1d·- 3± ··········•····
6E e Government grants (contributions) 1e 380,733.'-5D f All other contributions, gifts, grants, ands
-Cl>2 similar amounts not included above 1f 231,018.047 -··£oo g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f 1g $
o

► 663,899.0 h Total. Add lines 1a-1f.... e-

Business Code
0 2 ao
5 b
- b)5DE Cg

dro Cl>
65,a
0 e
ha. f All other program service revenue ...............

a Total. Add lines 2a-2f....-.-...-....--.·-..·.···············-· ►
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and

other similar amounts) ................................................... ► 58. 58.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds ►
5 Royalties .id-. ►

(i) Real (ii) Personal

6a Gross rents ou•••••H••••• 6a
b Less: rental expenses ... 6b
C Rental income or (loss) 6c
d Net rental income or (loss) ......... , ................................ ►

7 a Gross amount from sales of (I) Securities (i0) Other
assets other than inventory 7a

b Less: cost or other basis
Cl> and sales expenses 7b3 ········•c
Cl> C Gain or (loss) 7c> ••••••••••·••••cr. d Net gain or (loss) ii-. ►
h

Gross income from fundraising events (notCl> 8 a.c:
5 including$ 52,148. of

contributions reported on line 1c). See
Part IV, line 18 8a 0..

b Less: direct expenses...............-........ 8b 0.
C Net income or (loss) from fundraising events ··········•···· ► 0.

9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part IV, line 19 ••••••••••••••••••••••••••uoooauoo 9a

b Less: direct expenses
••••••••••·•·•••···•·•••

9b
C Net income or (loss) from gaming activities •••••••••••••u••• ►

10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances .................................... 10a

b Less: cost of goods sold -.--················ 10b
C Net income or (loss) from sales of inventorv .................. ►

n Business Code
::, OTHER REVENUE 999999 685. 685.oo 11 a
Dy5
e bco-:,Dy C%&

d All other revenue5 ····-········· .......................... _
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d e- ► 685.

12 Total revenue. See instructions ·············-·-······················· ► 664,642. 0. 0. 743.

D

032009 12-23-20 Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020) I CHALLENGE MYSELF INC. 5 6-2 4 2 3 4 2 3 Pa e 10
Part IX tatement o xpenses

Section 501 (c)(3) and 501 (c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

~- ... --- ... - ---~····-••&0••·--··-····· •••••••••••u•••• ii..

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, (A) (t) . (C) o.Ska7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. Total expenses Program service Management and
expenses general expenses expenses

1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21 ...

2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
Individuals. See Part IV, line 22 ..................... i

3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16.........

4 Benefits paid to or for members .....................
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,

trustees, and key employees ...-.-a 81,325. 51,925. 20,007. 9,393.
6 Compensation not included above to disqualified

persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) .........

7 Other salaries and wages .............................. 253,863. 170,107. 54,882. 28,874.
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include

section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Other employee benefits .............................. 11,544. 5,797. 2,616. 3,131.

10 Payroll taxes . 38,083. 17,870. 17,163. 3,05O.
11 Fees for services (nonemployees):

a Management ................................................
b Legal ············---·············--·····························
C Accounting ................... - .............................. 20,580. 20,580.
d Lobbying ......................................................
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17 . 3

f Investment management fees ........................
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,

column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 146,088. 145,338. 750.
12 Advertising and promotion ---------------------------

13 Office expenses ............................................. 2,134. 1,361. 525. 248.
14 Information technology ................................. 12,829. 648. 8,437. 3,744.
15 Royalties ......................................................
16 Occupancy ................................................... 7,412. 2,180. 5,028. 204.
17 Travel ....................... , •• u.................................

810. 571. 239.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses

for any federal, state, or local public officials ..
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings ......
20 Interest

eeee

21 Payments to affiliates ....................................
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization ...... 15,521. 15,521.
23 Insurance

ee
3,857. 2,637. 1,220.

24 Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A) I
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)

a PROGRAM EXPENSES 19,856. 19,856.
b PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMEN 820. 780. 40.
C BANK FEES 630. 65. 565.
d DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS 553. 226. 327.
e All other expenses 1,102. 659. 443.

25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 617,007. 435,476. 132,322. 49,209.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization

reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here []ronoso os-2wsc oss-720»

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX LXJ

032010 12-23-20 Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020) I CHALLENGE MYSELF INC.
[Pant X [Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X

5 6-2423423 Page 11

............ ··········································· □

1
2
3
4
5

6

u 7Q)
u 8u< 9

10a

b
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

n 22±
5
0
5 23

24
25

26

u
Qlo
C:ro 27<ii
CIJ 28
'Or
3
LL...
0
0 29
Q)

30un
t 31
t
Ql 32z

33

Gash - non-interest-bearing............................-..............·-···........·.+.·-·..·
Savings and temporary cash investments .
Pledges and grants receivable, net .

Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11
Intangible assets .
Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 .
Total assets. Add lines 1 throuah 15 (must equal line 33) ............................-.

(A)
Beginning of year

48,139. 1
2

34,902. 3
20,000. 4

5

6
7
8

3,281. 9

(B)
End of year

127,176.

52,598.
Accounts receivable, net .
Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons .
Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined
under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) .
Notes and loans receivable, net.......--.-...-..-.--.-.-.--...-.--.--.-........-..-..--.---...--
Inventories for sale or use .
Prepaid expenses and deferred charges....-.-..........----.......-..-............
Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D......... 10a 127 , 4 3 5 .
es aawoatea @ere-tao.o7G.7d>·,4,213·110e148,692.
Investments - publicly traded securities...-..-.....-................................-... 11
Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 .. .. 12

13

2,443.

14
2,607. + 0.

173,142. 16 230,909.
Accounts payable and accrued expenses.....--....-.-..-...........-......................
Grants payable .
Deferred revenue .
Tax-exempt bond liabilities .
Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D .
Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons .
Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties .
Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties .
Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D
Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25...-.-..-......................-.........

20,928. 17

Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here ► LXJ
and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
Net assets without donor restrictions
Net assets with donor restrictions
organizations that do not tonow rise Asc oss, iii, tj
and complete lines 29 through 33.
Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds .
Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund .
Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds .
Total net assets or fund balances .
Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances .

31,060.
18
19
20
21

22

23
23,600. 24

25
44,528. 26

19,761. 27
108,853. 28

29
30
31

128,614. 32
173,142. 33

23,600.

54,660.

50,289.
125,960.

176,249.
230,909.

Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020) I CHALLENGE MYSELF INC.
Part XI Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to anv line in this Part XI .

56-2423423 Pae 12

ti

1
2
3
4
5
6
7

Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)
Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25}
Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 .
Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (A)).......-...--..-..........
Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments .
Donated services and use of facilities
Investment expenses .

2
3
4
5
6
7

664,642.
617,007.
47,635.

128,614.

8 Prior period adjustments .
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule 0) .

10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 32,
column (B)) .

[ Part XII] Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a responseor note to any line in this Part XII

8
9

10

0.

176,249.

Yes No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash [X] Accrual D Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule 0.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? .

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
[X] separate basis [l consolidated basis

b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? .
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
L]separate basis [l consolidated basis

#

2a X

2b X
D Both consolidated and separate basis

D Both consolidated and separate basis
c If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,

review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? .
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on Schedule 0.

3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Act and 0MB CircularA·133? .

b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergosuch audits.......................................

2c

3a

3b

X

X

032012 12-23-20
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SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
► Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

► Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2020
Open to Public

Inspection
Name of the organization

I CHALLENGE MYSELF INC.
Employer identification number

56-2423423
Part eason for Pu tatus. (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)
1 D A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)A)(i).
2 D A school described in section 170(b)(1)A)ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)
3 D A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)iii).
4 D A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(AJ(iii). Enter the hospital's name,

,[ ll][[,

>L)

•
1□

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1J(A)(iv). (Complete Part 11.)
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)v).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)vi). (Complete Part 11.)

8 D A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)A)vi). (Complete Part II.)
9 D An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

university:------------------------------------------------
10 00 An organization that normally receives (1) more than 331/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from

activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)2). (Complete Part 111.)

11 D An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
12 D An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or

more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)2). See section 509(a)3). Check the box in
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a D Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b D Type II. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

e Llrre Ill functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,

d
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.
Type Ill non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e D Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type II, Type Ill

ti

functionally integrated, or Type Ill non·functionally integrated supporting organization.
f Enter the number of supported organizations......--.....-...........................·....·.............···....·....-.....-..-.......-...-..­
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(I) Name of supported (ii)EIN (iii) Type of organization () Is he otganzahon histed (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of other
(described on lines 1-10 in your a@vernino document?

organization
above (see instructions)) Yes No support (see instructions) support (see instructions)

Total
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. 032021 01-25-21 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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ScheduleA Forrn990or990.- 2020 I CHALLENGE MYSELF INC. 56-2423423 P e.2
Part II Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Ill. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill.)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)► (a) 2016 (b) 2017 (c) 2018 (d) 2019 (e) 2020 {fl Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.") ......

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf ............

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge ...

4 Total. Add lines 1 through3.........
5 The portion of total contributions

by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column (f) ......................u ........... ,

6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4.

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)► (a) 2016 (b) 2017 (c) 2018 (d) 2019 (e) 2020 () Total
7 Amounts from line 4 .................... ,

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources

t

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on ...

10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VI.) ···········-

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) ·····-·--··-··----········-········-···················--··--···· 12 I
13 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)3)

organization, check this box and stop here .
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2020 (line 6, column (f), divided by line 11, column (f))....................................L1yhe
15 Public support percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part II, line 14 ··························-··································· .._15___._ %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2020. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ······································-···········-·······-·············-·······-·--··••
b 33 1/3% support test - 2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .. ►D

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2020. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization
meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization.....-.................................... []

b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization...................... [_]

18_Private_foundation_It_the_organization_dignotcheck_a_box_on_line1316a_16b1a_or17b_check_thisboxand_see_instructions_[]
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Part III rganizations Described in

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II. If the organization fails to
quality under the_tests listed below, please complete Part_II)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)b (a) 2016 (b) 2017 (c) 2018 (d) 2019 (e) 2020 (f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.") 414,291. 393,063. 232,863. 500,363. 663,899. 2204479.......

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the

34,892. 5,000. 39,892.organization's tax-exempt purpose
3 Gross receipts from activities that

are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section 513 ······-·······

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf ............

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge ...

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5......... 414,291. 427,955. 237,863. 500,363. 663,899. 2244371.
7a Amounts included on lines 1,2, and

3 received from disqualified persons 26,050. 7,887. 17,500. 51,437.
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received

from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the

0.amount on line 13 for the year ..................
c Add lines 7a and 7b ····-···----········ 26,050. 7,887. 17,500. 51,437.

8 Public support. 4±mate 7e tam tine 6.) % 2192934.
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)► (a) 2016 (b) 2017 (c)2018 (d) 2019 (e) 2020 (f) Total
9 Amounts from line 6 414,291. 427,955. 237,863. 500,363. 663,899. 2244371.····-············-···

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,

37. 34. 18. 25. 28. 142.and income from similar sources ...
b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 ............

c Add lines 10a and 10b 37. 34. 18. 25. 28. 142.-··---·--·-··-··-
11 Net income from unrelated business

activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carried on .....................

12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VI.} ............

13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12.) 414,328. 427,989. 237,881. 500,388. 663,927. 2244513.
14 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501 (c)(3) organization,

check this box and stpp here -.- _ ,_ - .. -·-···-·-"·- -·-··-.. •····- .. - - -•·· .. -·- _ ..
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2020 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)).......-..-...-.................LIy
16 Public suy ort ercentaye from 2019 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 15 16
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2020 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f))......................'y
18 Investment income percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 17 ...............................................-....LI
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2020. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box andstop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported Organization...................-........
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization »L
20_Private_foundation._If_the organization_didnotcheck_a_box_on_line1419aor19b._check_thisboxandsee_instructions............../]
032023 01-25-21 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A Form 990 or 990-1 2020 I CHALLENGE MYSELF INC. 5 6-2423423 Pae4
Part Supporting Organizations

(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked box 12a, Part I, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked box 12b, Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12c, Part I, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part I, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations
Yes No

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing
documents? If "No, " describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2}? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
lines 3b and 3c below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a}(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination. 3b

C Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? If
"Yes, " and if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part I, answer lines 4b and 4c below. 4a

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b

C Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? It "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes. 4c

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,"
answer lines 5b and 5c below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a

b Type I or Type II only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document? 5b

C Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? 5c
6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to

anyone other than () its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? If "Yes," provide detail in
Part VI. 6

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 7

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7?
If "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 8

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons, as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9a

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9b

C Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9c

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type II supporting organizations, and all Type Ill non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? If "Yes," answer line 1 Ob below. 10a

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b

032024 01-25-21
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schedule A Form 99o or 990-E2 2020 I CHALLENGE MYSELF INC. 56-2423423 Pages
[Part IV] Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes No
11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in lines 11b and
11c below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a

b A family member of a person described in line 11a above? 11b
c A 35% controlled entity of a person described in line 11a or 11b above? If "Yes" to line 11 a, 11b, or 11 c, provide

detail in Part VI. 11c.Section B. Type I Supporting Organizations
Yes No

1 Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one or
more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's officers,
directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s)
effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported
organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees were allocated among the
supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. $

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes," explain in
Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 2..Section C. Type II Supporting Organizations

Yes No
1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors

or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? If "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. AII Type III Supporting Organizations
Yes No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No, " explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in line 2, above, did the organization's supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard. 3

Section E. Type Ill Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the yea(see instructions).
a [lme organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b D The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
c D The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a governmental entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below. Yes No
a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of

the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a

b Did the activities described in line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement,
one or more of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in
Part VI the reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in
these activities but for the organization's involvement. 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? If "Yes" or "No" provide details in Part VI. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each

of its supported organizations? If "Yes, " describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b
032025 01-25-21 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Type Ill Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See instructions.
All other Type Ill non-functionally Integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A throuah E

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year
(B) Current Year

(optional)

1 Net short-term capital gain 1
2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 2
3 Other gross income (see instructions) 3
4 Add lines 1 throuqh 3. 4
5 Depreciation and depletion 5
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or

collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions) 6

7 Other expenses (see instructions) 7
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4) 8

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year
(B) Current Year

(optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of vear):

a Average monthly value of securities 1a
b Average monthly cash balances 1b
C Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c
d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c) 1d
e Discount claimed for blockage or other factors

(explain in detail in Part VI):
2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2
3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d. 3
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount,

see instructions). 4
5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) 5
6 Multiply line 5 by 0.035. 6
7 Recoveries of prior-vear distributions 7
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 8

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year

1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, column A) 1
2 Enter 0.85 of line 1. 2
3 Minimum asset amount for prior year {from Section B, line 8, column A) 3
4 Entergreater of line 2 or line 3. 4
5 Income tax imposed in prior year 5
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to

emergency temporary reduction (see instructions). 6
7 LJ Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type Ill supporting organization (see

instructions .
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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[Part V ] Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)
Section D - Distributions Current Year

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes 1
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported

organizations, in excess of income from activity 2
3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations 3
4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets 4
5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required - provide details in Part VD) 5
6 Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions. 6
7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6. 7
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive

(provide details in Part VI). See instructions. 8
9 Distributable amount for 2020 from Section C, line 6 9

10 Line 8 amount divided bv line 9 amount 10
(i) (ii) (iii)

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2020 Amount for 2020

1 Distributable amount for 2020 from Section C, line 6
2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2020 (reason·

able cause required - explain in Part VI). See instructions.
3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2020
a From 2015
b From 2016
C From 2017
d From 2018
e From 2019
f Total of lines 3a through 3e
g Applied to underdistributions of prior years
h Applied to 2020 distributable amount
i Carryover from 2015 not applied (see instructions)
j Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.

4 Distributions for 2020 from Section D,
line 7: $

a Applied to underdistributions of prior years
b Applied to 2020 distributable amount
C Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2020, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater
than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2020. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions. ,

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2021. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:
a Excess from 2016
b Excess from 2017 +

C Excess from 2018
d Excess from 2019
e Excess from 2020

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; Part Ill, line 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1,2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions.)
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Schedule B
(Form 990, 990-EZ,
or990-PF)
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Serv ice

Name of the organization

Schedule of Contributors
► Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.

► Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2020
Employer identification number

I CHALLENGE MYSELF INC.
Organization type(check one):

56-2423423

Filers of:

Form 990 or 990-EZ

Form 990-PF

Section:

I][] 501 (c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization

D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation

D 527 political organization

D 501 (c)(3) exempt private foundation

D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

D 501 (c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

I][] For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts I and II. See instructions for determining a contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 509(a)1) and 170(b)(1)8)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part II, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from
any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of(1) $5,000; or (2) 2% of the amount on () Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h;
or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts I and II.

[] For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts I (entering
N/A" in column (b) instead of the contributor name and address), 11, and Ill.

D For an organization described in section 501(c)7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box
is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusive/y

religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year . . ► $ _

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF),
but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line Hof its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part I, line 2, to
certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF.
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF (2020)
Name of organization

I CHALLENGE MYSELF INC.

Page 2
Employer identification number

56-2423423

Part I Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.

(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

1 DJ MCMANUS FOUNDATION Person x)
--- tiPayroll

420 WEST BROADWAY $ 20,000. Noncash D
(Complete Part II for

NEW YORK, NY 10012 noncash contributions.)

(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

2 NIKE Person (]--- LPayroll
855 6TH AVENUE $ 25,000. Noncash t

(Complete Part II for
NEW YORK, NY 10001 noncash contributions.)

(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

3 NEW YORK COMMUNITY TRUST Person ]--- tiPayroll
909 THIRD AVENUE $ 40,000. Noncash D

(Complete Part II for
NEW YORK, NY 10022 noncash contributions.)

(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

NYC DEPARTMENT OF YOUTH AND COMMUNITY
4 DEVELOPMENT Person XO--- 1Payroll

2 LAFAYETTE STREET $ 28,490. Noncash D
(Complete Part II for

NEW YORK, NY 10007 noncash contributions.)

(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

us DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN
5 SERVICES Person [X]--- tPayroll

200 INDEPENDENCE AVENUE $ 352,243. Noncash t1
(Complete Part II for

WASHINGTON, DC 20201 noncash contributions.)

(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

6 NEW YORK CYCLE CLUB Person 2)--- tPayroll
870 UN PLAZA $ 5,000. Noncash ti

(Complete Part II for
NEW YORK, NY 10017 noncash contributions.)

023452 11-25-20
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)
Name of organization

I CHALLENGE MYSELF INC.

Part I Contributors (see- instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.

Page 2
Employer identification number

56-2423423

(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

7 BILL AND MELINDA GATES FOUNDATION Person (--- rPayroll
500 5TH AVENUE N $ 24,000. Noncash t)

(Complete Part II for
SEATTLE, WA 98109 noncash contributions.)

(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

8 YOUTH INC. Person [X]--- L)Payroll
535 8TH AVENUE $ 25,000. Noncash D

(Complete Part II for
NEW YORK, NY 10018 noncash contributions.)

(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

9 THE PINKERTON FOUNDATION Person 0--- tPayroll
610 5TH AVENUE $ 60,000. Noncash t

(Complete Part II for
NEW YORK, NY 10020 noncash contributions.)

(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

10 NYC BIKE SHARE, LLC Person ]--- DPayroll
185 BERRY STREET $ 11,250. Noncash t

(Complete Part II for
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94107 noncash contributions.)

(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

11 CLIFF LANDESMAN Person O--- tPayroll
1080 CARROLL STREET $ 20,000. Noncash t

(Complete Part II for
BROOKLYN, NY 11225 noncash contributions.)

(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

Person ti--- DPayroll
$ Noncash D

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

023452 11-25-20 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)
Name of organization

I CHALLENGE MYSELF INC.

Page 3
Employer identification number

56-2423423

Part II Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part II if additional space is needed.

(a)
(c)No. (b} FMV (or estimate)

(d)
from Description of noncash property given (See instructions.)

Date received
Part I

---
$

(a)
(c)No. (b)

FMV (or estimate)
(d)

from Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
Part I

---
$

(a)
(c)No. (b)

FMV (or estimate)
(d)

from Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
Part I

---
$

(a)
(c)No. (b)

FMV (or estimate)
(d)

from Description of noncash property given (See instructions.)
Date received

Part I

---
$

(a)
(c)No. (b)

FMV (or estimate)
(d}

from Description of noncash property given
(See instructions.)

Date received
Part I

---
$

(a)
(c)

No. (b)
FMV (or estimate)

(d}
from Description of noncash property given

(See instructions.)
Date received

Part I

---

$
023453 11-25-20
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990.PF) (2020)
Name of organization

I CHALLENGE MYSELF INC.

Page 4
Employer identification number

56-2423423
Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)7), (8), or (10) that total more than $1,000 for the year
from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and the following line entry. For organizations
completing Part II, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $1,000 or less for the year.(Enter this info.+lb
Use duplicate copies of Part Ill if additional space is needed.

(a) No.
from (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Part I

---

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) No.
from (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Part I

---

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) No.
from (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Part I

---

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) No.
from (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Part I

---

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

023454 11-25-20
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SCHEDULED
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Supplemental Financial Statements
► Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990,

Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.
b Attach to Form 990.

►Go to www.irs. ov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB NO, 1545-0047

2020
Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization
I CHALLENGE MYSELF INC.

Employer identification number
56-2423423

Part I Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.complete if the
organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

1 Total number at end of year .............................................
2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year) ............
3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year) ..
4 Aggregate value at end of year .
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? D Yes
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
1 .em1issible rlvate benefit? ••-··••····· .. ··· ..···••-·- _ _._ D Yes

L_Jo

LJo
!?art II Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
[] Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) D Preservation of a historically important land area
D Protection of natural habitat D Preservation of a certified historic structure
D Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last
day of the tax year.

a Total number of conservation easements
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements
c Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) .
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a historic structure

listed in the National Register .
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax

year
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located ►
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? D Yes

Held at the End of the Tax Year
2a
2b
2c

2d

LJo
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

►
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

b>-$
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)

and section 170(h)(4)(B)(iQ? ·-········ D Yes
9 In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and

balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the
o1 1anization's accountiny for conservation easements.

LJo

Part Ill Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide in Part XIII the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items:
(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 _ _ ► $ _
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X - - ► $ _

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 , ► $ _
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X .. .. .. .. .. . .. . .. .. .. .. ► $

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2020
032051 12-01-20
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schedule D Form 990 2020 I CHALLENGE MYSELF INC. 56-2423423 Pase2
Part III Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar AssetS(continued)
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its

collection items (check all that apply):
a D Public exhibition
b D Scholarly research
c D Preservation for future generations

a LJoan or exchange program
e D Other-----------------------

4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part XIII.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets

to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as art of the oraantzation's collection?.................... [Jes []No
Part IV Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or

reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.
1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included

on Form 990, Part X? . .
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table:

[Jv, L_Jo

c Beginning balance ··················································~··············································································
d Additions during the year .
e Distributions during the year .
f Ending balance .

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability?
b If"Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XIII

Amount
1c
1d
1e
1f
............... LI Yes

························-·····--~--,-·-
I Part V I Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance •••••••••••••••••••••
b Contributions •••n•"'••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••

C Net investment earnings, gains, and losses
d Grants or scholarships .
e Other expenditures for facilities

and programs
et

f Administrative expenses ·--·--·······-···-·-····
g End of year balance

.i.

LJNor

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment p
b Permanent endowment ►
c Term endowment ► %

%--------
%--------

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

by:

(i) Unrelated organizations··································································-············································································
(ii) Related organizations··············································································································-·····•···········•············-···

b If "Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? .
4 Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the or anization's endowment funds.

Yes No
3a(i)
3a(ii)
3b

Part VI Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other (c)Accumulated
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation

(d) Book value

1a Land
b Buildings .
c Leasehold improvements .
d Equipment . . 12 7 , 4 3 5 • 7 8 , 7 4 3 •
e Other .

48,692.

Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.).................................. b 48,692.
Schedule D (Form 990) 2020
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Schedule D Form 990 2020 I CHALLENGE MYSELF INC.
Part VII Investments - Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

5 6-2 4 2 3 4 2 3 Pa e 3

(a) Description of security or category (@neluding name of security) (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value
(1) Financial derivatives ......
(2) Closely held equity interests ·--·-·····-----···-··-•·-········
(3) Other

(A)
(B)
(C)
(D)
Ee)
(F)
(G)
(H)

Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12-) ►
I Part VIII I Investments - Program Related.

(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value
(1)
(2) '(3)

I

(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
{8}
(9)

Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.)b>
[Part IX ] Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13

(a) Description (b) Book value
(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.) ......... ···································-····---·---------·---- . ............. ►
I Part X I Other Liabilities.

Complete if theorganization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.)....................................................-......... ................. ►

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII ...D

Schedule D (Form 990) 2020
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ScheduleD Form 990) 2020 I CHALLENGE MYSELF INC. 56-2423423 a e4
Part XI Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1
2

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments......-...............................·..............L_,l
b Donated services and use of facilities 2b

I---+---------,

c Recoveries of prior year grants..........-..-.......................-....-.................·.......-.Lyl
d Other (Describe in Part XIII) ..........................-...........-....-.....-.......-...--...-..........L<l
e Add lines 2a through 2d . 2e

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line ?b I 4a lt---+---------t

b Other (Describe in Part XIll).........-.....-.-.....-...--...--......-...-...............................LLl
c Add lines 4a and 4b 4c

5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 12.) 5
I Part XII I Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements .
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
a Donated services and use of facilities...................................-..........«......--.....LayI
b Prior year adjustments ··························-•··•••-•·····•••···•··•··•·••·••························· 1--2_b-+----------1
c Other losses ,..._2_c-+ __,
d Other (Describe in Part XIII.) ·-··•····················································· .._2_d _
e Add lines 2a through 2d ··································································-····························································· 2e

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b....................ta[I
b Other (Describe in Part XIII) yl
c Add lines 4a and 4b

5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18.) ...................................-........
PartXIII/ Supplemental Information.

4c
5

Provide the descriptions required for Part 11, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

032054 12-01-20
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SCHEDULE G
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the

organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
► Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

► Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

0MB No. 1545-0047

2020
Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization
I CHALLENGE MYSELF INC.

Employer identification number
56-2423423

I Part I I Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not
required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.
a D Mail solicitations eD Solicitation of non-government grants
b D Internet and email solicitations fD Solicitation of government grants
c D Phone solicitations g 00 Special fundraising events
d D In-person solicitations

2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees, or
key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? D Yes

b If "Yes," list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

Jo

(i) Name and address of individual Ii),ge (iv) Gross receipts
(v) Amount paid (vi) Amount paidfunt raiser to (or retained by)

or entity (fundraiser) (ii) Activity have custody from activity fundraiser to (or retained by)
or control of organizationcontributions? listed in col. (i)

Yes No

Total ···········································••1••·································································- ►
3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration

or licensing.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.
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schedule G Form 99o or 9901 2020 I CHALLENGE MYSELF INC. 56-2423423 Pace2
Part II Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000

of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990·EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.
(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other events (d) Total events

FALL SPECIAL NONE
EVENT OTHER EVENTS

(add col. (a) through
col. (c))

D
(event type) (event type) (total number)

3
C:
D 26,963. 25,185. 52,148.> 1 Gross receipts.......................«-...........-..0a:

2 Less: Contributions ................................. 26,963. 25,185. 52,148.

3 Gross income (line 1 minus line 2) no,,n..,n

4 Cash prizes .............................................

5 Noncash prizes --•••••••••••••••••H•••••••••••■••••••
0
D
0c 6 Rent/facility costsD .a
X
UJ

5 7 Food and beverages~ ..............................
5

8 Entertainment ..........................................
9 Other direct expenses ·····················•········-
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d) .................................................................. ,~··· ►
11 Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d) . ...................... ,.~---· ►

I Part Ill I Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, Iine 6a.

Gross revenue ..

(a) Bingo (b) Pull tabs/instant
bingo/progressive bingo (c) Other gaming (d) Total gaming (add

col. (a) through col. (c))

:ll 2 Cash prizes .
0si 3 Noncash prizes .

6
~ 4 Rent/facility costs ..

5 Other direct expenses

6 Volunteer labor
LJ Yes % LlYes % LJYes %
[h h Lh

7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d) ........................-.-..--.-...--................................ b

8 Net aamina income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (dl ►

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities.
a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states? ·-·····-··· .. ··········· D Yes D No
b If "No," explain:

10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax year?........................... D Yes LJ No
f"a,[l[[]
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11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? . Yes LJ No
12 Is the organization a granter, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity formed

to administer charitable gaming? -...... D Yes
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:

a The organization's facility ···················••··•••··••·····-···•••··••·········· ..··•············ :...................................... 1-l-1
13
3_ba-+l-----0_Yo

b An outside facility . . %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and records:

Name p

Address ► --------------------------------------------

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? ·-···D Yes D No

Jo

b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization ► $
of gaming revenue retained by the third party ► $ _

c If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

Name p

________ and the amount

Address►--------------------------------------------

16 Gaming manager information:

Name

Gaming manager compensation ► $ _

Description of services provided ►

D Director/officer D Employee D Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:
a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to

retain the state gaming license? D Yes D No
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization's own exem t activities durin the tax 'ear $

Part IV Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v); and Part Ill, lines 9, 9b, 10b,
15b, 15c, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information. See instructions.
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SCHEDULE 0
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ
Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
► Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Go to www.irs. ov/Form990 for the latest information.

0MB No. 1545-0047

2020
Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization
I CHALLENGE MYSELF INC.

Employer identification number
56-2423423

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

OPPORTUNITIES TO LEARN AND GROW, TO DEVELOP HEALTHY LIFESTYLES AND

PREPARE FOR COLLEGE AND THE WORKFORCE.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4A, PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS:

IN-PERSON, BUT FOR A SIGNIFICANTLY REDUCED NUMBER OF STUDENTS.

PROGRAMS ARE OFFERED FREE OF CHARGE TO EVERY STUDENT ENROLLED AT

PARTICIPATING SCHOOLS REGARDLESS OF ATHLETIC OR ACADEMIC ABILITY.

4TOFIT IS A PHYSICAL EDUCATION (PE) CLASS THAT GUIDES STUDENTS THROUGH

4 PHASES: CONTROL, MOVEMENT, STRENGTH AND POWER, PROVIDING THEM THE

BUILDING BLOCKS TO LEAD AND MAINTAIN A FIT AND HEALTHY LIFESTYLE.

STUDENTS WORK IN GROUPS TO CREATE AND LEAD A WORKOUT, AS THE END OF

PHASE CHALLENGE. STUDENTS COLLECTIVELY PARTICIPATED IN AN ESTIMATED

252 SESSIONS DURING THE SCHOOL YEAR.

CYCLING SMARTS INTRODUCES OUR STUDENTS TO ENDURANCE BICYCLING AIMED AT

HELPING STUDENTS INCREASE PHYSICAL FITNESS AND ENDURANCE, IMPROVE SAFE

CYCLING SKILLS AND INCREASE THEIR KNOWLEDGE OF NUTRITION. STUDENTS

COLLECTIVELY PARTICIPATED IN AN ESTIMATED 111 SESSIONS DURING THE

SCHOOL YEAR, CULMINATING IN THE PARTICIPATION OF PRIDE RIDE IN JUNE.

IN SEPTEMBER 2019, THE ORGANIZATION WAS AWARDED A TWO-YEAR YOUTH

ENGAGEMENT IN SPORTS (YES) GRANT FROM THE UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF

HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES TO INCREASE SPORTS PARTICIPATION AND

NUTRITION OUTCOMES AMONG MIDDLE SCHOOL STUDENTS IN THE NEIGHBORHOODS OF

WASHINGTON HEIGHTS AND INWOOD, IN NORTHERN MANHATTAN. THE YES GRANT

REQUIRED THE ORGANIZATION TO COLLABORATE WITH YOUTH SPORTS AND

NUTRITION ORGANIZATIONS TO PROVIDE A ROBUST PROGRAM. AS A RESULT, THE
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.
032211 11-20-20
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Name of the organization

I CHALLENGE MYSELF INC.

Pa le 2
Employer identification number

56-2423423

ORGANIZATION SUBCONTRACTED A NUMBER OF ORGANIZATIONS TO PROVIDE SPORTS

AND NUTRITION PROGRAMMING. THE YES GRANT ALSO INCLUDES A RESEARCH

COMPONENT.

EACH OF OUR SEMESTER-LENGTH PROGRAMS ARE INTENDED TO TEACH STUDENTS TO

REACH BEYOND THEIR PERCEIVED PHYSICAL AND MENTAL LIMITS AND EMERGE ON

THE OTHER END CONFIDENT, WITH A GREATER SENSE OF SELF-WORTH, READY TO

TAKE ON THE OTHER CHALLENGES AWAITING THEM IN LIFE. EACH PROGRAM, BY

HAVING THE SEMESTER CULMINATE IN A PHYSICALLY AND MENTALLY CHALLENGING

EVENT, GROUNDS ALL PROGRAM ACTIVITIES THROUGHOUT THE SEMESTER. THESE

END OF SEMESTER CHALLENGES (1) PROMOTE EFFORTFUL CONTROL AND TEST

STUDENTS PHYSICAL AND MENTAL ENDURANCE, (2) ALLOW STUDENTS TO SET GOALS

AND DEVELOP STRATEGIES AND TACTICS TO PERSIST IN REACHING THEIR GOALS,

(3) TEACH STUDENTS HOW TO WORK AS A TEAM DURING INDOOR ACTIVITIES AND

OUTDOOR BIKE RIDES, AND (4) RECOGNIZE AND CELEBRATE OUR STUDENTS'

PERSEVERANCE, ACCOMPLISHMENTS AND PERSONAL GROWTH.

THE ORGANIZATION DID NOT HOST A COLLEGE BIKE TOUR IN SUMMER 2021 DUE TO

COVID RESTRICTIONS.

DATA FROM CYCLING SMARTS STUDENT FOCUS GROUPS CONDUCTED BY AN EXTERNAL

EVALUATOR REVEALED THAT STUDENTS WERE VERY VOCAL ABOUT HOW THE PROGRAM

HAS IMPACTED THEM POSITIVELY IN MANY WAYS STUDENTS REPORT FEELING

STRONGER BOTH PHYSICALLY AND MENTALLY FROM THE CHALLENGES THEY FACED IN

THE COURSE STUDENTS HAVE BECOME MORE MOTIVATED TO STAY FIT, EAT

HEALTHIER, AND WORK HARDER CYCLING SMARTS HAS CLEARLY BEEN VERY

SUCCESSFUL IN HAVING A POSITIVE IMPACT ON STUDENTS' LIVES. THE 4TOFIT

STUDENT FOCUS GROUP CONDUCTED BY AN EXTERNAL EVALUATOR REVEALED THAT

STUDENTS LIKE THE GROUP DYNAMIC AND VARIETY OF ACTIVITIES PROVIDED IN

4TOFIT AND THINK THE CLASS IS MORE FUN AND USEFUL THAN PRIOR PE

CLASSES. THEY REPORTED THAT THE WORKOUTS THEY LEARNED IN CLASS HAVE
032212 11-20-20 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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I CHALLENGE MYSELF INC.

Pa e2
Employer identification number

56-2423423

HELPED THEM WITH OTHER SPORTS AND TO RELIEVE STRESS, THAT THEY ARE

MAKING BETTER FOOD CHOICES, AND THAT THEY ARE MORE CONFIDENT. A SURVEY

OF I CHALLENGE MYSELF ALUMNI CONDUCTED BY PRO BONO EXTERNAL EVALUATORS

SUGGESTS ICM HAS POSITIVELY AFFECTED THE ATTITUDES TOWARD UNDERTAKING

CHALLENGES, PERSISTENCE IN LEARNING NEW THINGS, AND THE VALUE OF

TEAMWORK AS WELL AS THEIR KNOWLEDGE ABOUT HEALTHY NUTRITION AND

FITNESS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE llB:

THE BOARD'S FINANCE COMMITTEE REVIEWS AND COMMENTS ON DRAFTS OF THE FORM

990, ULTIMATELY RECOMMENDING ITS APPROVAL TO THE FULL BOARD, WHICH RECEIVES

A COPY FOR ITS REVIEW BEFORE VOTING THEREON.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

EACH CURRENT DIRECTOR, OFFICER AND KEY EMPLOYEE OF THE ORGANIZATION, AS

WELL AS NOMINEES FOR ELECTION AS DIRECTOR (PRIOR TO HIS OR HER INITIAL

ELECTION), MUST SUBMIT TO THE SECRETARY OF THE ORGANIZATION AT LEAST ONCE

PER YEAR (AND UPDATED AS APPROPRIATE) A SPECIFIED FORM OF CONFLICT OF

INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE. COPIES OF COMPLETED STATEMENTS ARE ALSO PROVIDED TO

THE CHAIR OF THE BOARD. THE BOARD REVIEWS ALL CONFLICTS OF INTEREST AND

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTlONS AND DETERMINES WHETHER TO APPROVE OR RATIFY ANY

SUCH MATTERS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARDS SET FORTH IN THE POLICY AND

APPLICABLE LAW. APPROVAL REQUIRES THE VOTE OF AT LEAST A MAJORITY OF THE

INDEPENDENT MEMBERS OF THE BOARD PRESENT AND VOTING AT THE MEET1NG. THE

BOARD HAS BROAD DISCRETION TO TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION IF IT FINDS

NON-COMPLIANCE

WITH THE POLICY. THE BOARD MAY ALSO DELEGATE REVIEW AND APPROVAL FUNCTIONS

TO THE FINANCE COMMITTEE.
032212 11-20-20
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Name of the organization

I CHALLENGE MYSELF INC.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15:

Pa e2
Employer identification number

56-2423423

THE PROCESS INCLUDES, FOR THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, REVIEW AND APPROVAL BY

THE INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS OF THE BOARD, AND, FOR OTHER KEY EMPLOYEES, INPUT

AND RECOMMENDATIONS BY THE EXECUTlVE DIRECTOR, WITH REVIEW AND APPROVAL BY

THE FINANCE COMMITTEE OR OTHER DELEGATED INDEPENDENT BODY OF THE BOARD.

COMPARABILITY DATA lS USED WHERE AVAILABLE. DECISIONS ARE CONTEMPORANEOUSLY

RECORDED 1N THE MINUTES OF THE BOARD OR THE RELEVANT COMMITTEE.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

THE ORGANIZATION MAKES ITS FORM 990 FILINGS AND FlNANClAL STATEMENTS

AVAILABLE ON ITS OWN WEBSITE AND, UPON REQUEST, WILL PROVIDE THE SAME, AS

WELL AS OTHER GOVERNING DOCUMENTS AND POLICIES, TO POTENTIAL DONORS AND

GRANT-MAKING BODIES. EXTRACTED FORM 990 AND FlNANCIAL INFORMATION IS ALSO

AVAILABLE ON OTHER CHARITABLE WEBSITES, SUCH AS NETWORK FOR GOOD AND

GUIDESTAR.

FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 11G, OTHER FEES:

PROFESSIONAL FEES:

PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES

MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES

FUNDRAISING EXPENSES

TOTAL EXPENSES

PROGRAM SERVICE PROVIDERS:

PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES

MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES

FUNDRAISING EXPENSES
032212 11-20-20
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Name of the organization

I CHALLENGE MYSELF INC.

TOTAL EXPENSES

TOTAL OTHER FEES ON FORM 990, PART IX, LINE llG, COL A

FORM 990, PART XII, ITEM 2C

Pate 2
Employer identification number

56-2423423

145,338.

146,088.

THE ORGANIZATION HAS NOT CHANGED EITHER ITS OVERSIGHT QR SELECTION

PROCESS FOR ITS INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT DURING THE TAX YEAR.

032212 11-20-20
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